
From: Diaz, Marilyn 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:52 PM 
To: Diaz, Marilyn 
Subject: Request for Extension  
 
 
 
From: Diaz, Marilyn  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: 'Sean C. Chapel' 
Cc: Mershad Shahabidin; Ed Franco; Timothy Shaw 
Subject: RE: Request for Extension  
 
Mr. Chapel, 
 
Thanks for the update. On Friday, I received the email with the information and will be added to 
NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access & Management System(ADAMS). Understand that this 
extension, may affect our project schedule and delay our licensing process. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Mar��yn D�az, EIT 
Project Manager/Chemical Engineer 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/FCSS/FMB 
M.S. EBB2-C40M 
Washington, DC 20555 
(301)492-3172 
 
 
 
From: Sean C. Chapel [mailto:schapel@irsc-inc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: Diaz, Marilyn 
Cc: Mershad Shahabidin; Ed Franco; Timothy Shaw 
Subject: Request for Extension  
 
Dear Ms. Diaz, 
 



Rapiscan Laboratories would like to request an extension of time to reply to your letter dated 
April 29, 2011. They are currently in the process of evaluating how much additional time they 
may need to compile the remaining information and will 
be following up with a formal written request for an extension as soon as possible, which will be 
emailed to you as well as sent by hard copy. 
 
Thank you for your  consideration. 
 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Sean Chapel, President 

IRSC, Inc. 

17 Norfolk Rd. 

Holbrook, MA 02343 USA 

TollFree: 877.266.0794 

Direct Ph:781.767.2176 

Fax:781.207.0453 

E-mail:schapel@irsc-inc.com 

URL:radiationsafetyconsultants.com 
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